Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 5 September 2022 9:34 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments

Cc: Charandeep Singh; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10016448/CD || Ol- SJR1698S (Silver) TP- SKW5788B || Est:
$0.00 || Fastech Auto Pte Ltd

Attachments: C10016448.zip

Hi Team

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SKW5788B

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd
1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-48
Autobay Singapore 417883

Tel: 6746 5405 (Mr Wu JinEe)

Please find attached GIA reports for your reference.

Best regards,

Salizawati Haizar
Admin Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E salizawati.h@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: Wu Jinee <jinee.wu@fastechauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 2 September 2022 4:53 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Jason Tea Chee Kiat <jason.tea@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>; Siow Szelin
<szelin.siow@fastechauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI Request on 02.09.2022 || Our ref: C10016448/JT | | REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SKW
5788B DOA: 14.11.2021

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir / Madam,
Please arrange (LKK) to conduct the pre-repair survey.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Wu JinEe (Mr RED

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-48
Autobay Singapore 417883
Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 8520

Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice to any personal injury claim (if any)
of the owner/ claimant.

From: Wu Jinee <jinee.wu@fastechauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 2 September 2022 4:42 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>; Siow Szelin <szelin.siow@fastechauto.com.sg>
Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SKW 5788B DOA: 14.11.2021

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir / Madam,

Your insured’s vehicle: SIR 1698

Date of accident: 14.11.2021

Please arrange Pre-repair Inspection for my client’s vehicle no: SKW 5788B

In accordance to APPENDIX C Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Cases of PRATICE DIRECTIONS

AMENDMENT NO.1 OF 2016 paragraph 2.3, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors within 2 days of the
notice.

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



